
 

 
SHORELINE FIRE DEPARMENT 

REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY (RFA)  
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

AGENDA 
August 7, 2025 

5:30 p.m. 
Regular Meeting will be held via Zoom conferencing and  

on-site at Station 61 17525 Aurora Avenue North 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83414034545?pwd=QVJhWGxPMEtvaEdvMjJZSWFMMnBoQT09 
Meeting ID: 834 1403 4545  

Passcode: 554785  
Dial by your location: 1 253 215 8782 

 
I. Call to Order 
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Public Comment 

Public Comment Procedures: 
Individuals wishing to comment must do so by signing the Public Comment Sign-In Sheet or if appearing virtually by “raising their 
hand” or the equivalent. Each individual must state their name, the organization they are affiliated with, if applicable, and their city 
of residence. The chair shall recognize those persons and provide them the opportunity to comment. Individuals may speak up to two 
minutes and those representing recognized organizations may speak up to four minutes. 

IV. Consideration and Approval of Agenda 

V. Approval of Past Meeting Minutes 
• July 24, 2025 – Regular Meeting Minutes / MOTION 

VI. Correspondence 
VII. Standing Agenda 

1. Warrants – Motion to Approve 
2. Commissioners’ Report 
3. Financial Report (second meeting of each month) *June’s Financials will be reported.  
4. Statistics Report (reported annually at the 2nd meeting of January) 
5. Strategic Activity Report 
6. RFA Activity Reports 

VIII. Old Business 
IX. New Business 

• NEMCO and Emergency Management / DISCUSSION 

X. Projected Agendas 

XI. Adjournment 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83414034545?pwd=QVJhWGxPMEtvaEdvMjJZSWFMMnBoQT09


SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT (RFA) 
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING 

 
 

Shoreline Fire Department RFA Governing Board Meeting July 24, 2025 28 | P a g e  
 
 

REGULAR SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT (RFA) 
MEETING MINUTES 

July 24, 2025 

Commissioner Fischer called the regular meeting of the Shoreline Regional Fire Authority (RFA) Governing 
Board to order at 5:30 p.m. on July 24, 2025, at Station 61, 17525 Aurora Ave. N., Shoreline, WA. 98133. 
Commissioner Fisher read into record Commissioners Pratt, Byers, Nye, and Sullivan excused absence. 

PRESENT: 
 

Kimberly Fischer, Chair 
Eric Adman, Commissioner 
David Harris, Commissioner 
Rod Heivilin, Commissioner 
Rick Webster, Commissioner 
Lisa Wollum, Commissioner 

Matt Cowan, Chief 
Andres Orams, Deputy Chief (DC) 
Matt Hochstein, Deputy Chief (DC) 
 

ABSENT:  Josh Pratt, Commissioner 
  Tyler Byers, Vice-Chair 
  Rick Nye, Commissioner 
  Barb Sullivan, Commissioner 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
• No public comments. 

IV. CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA 
• Commissioner Fischer requested to add Business Cards discussion under new business. 

V. APPROVAL OF PAST MINUTES: 

MOTION: Commissioner Webster moved, and Commissioner Adman seconded a motion to 
approve the July 10, 2025, regular meeting minutes as presented. The motion passed; six ayes. 

VI. CORRESPONDENCE: 
• None. 

VII. IMPACT MITIGATION FEE/UPDATES: 
• Ryan Burgess, Department Fire Marshal, provided a quarterly update from the Fire Marshal's 

Office. He distributed and summarized the fire impact fees collected to date and reviewed the 
current permitting submittals for the City of Shoreline. This information is attached and 
incorporated by reference. 
o Fire Marshal Burgess also provided an overview of the permitting phases and application 

process. 
o Chief Cowan clarified that fire impact fees must be used for capital projects within the City 

of Shoreline and are specifically intended to mitigate the impact of new development. 
  



 
 

Shoreline Fire Department RFA Governing Board Meeting July 24, 2025 29 | P a g e  
 

IX. STANDING AGENDA: 

1. Warrants: 

 

DO NOT ENTER ON THIS SHEET

TYPE OF TRANSACTION INVOICE NUMBER
 DISBURSEMENT 

AMOUNT RELEASE DATE
RFA EXPENSE FUND:  10-064-0010

Vendor Voucher(s) 250713001-250713036 103,475.49                        7/23/25

Payroll Vouchers to be added to the next meeting 
ACH Payment Request - Payroll Direct Deposit to be added to the next meeting 

ACH Payment Request - HRA/VEBA to be added to the next meeting 
ACH Payment Request - ALERUS (457 Plan) to be added to the next meeting 

ACH Payment Request - WA DCP to be added to the next meeting 
ACH Payment Request - IAFF Local 1760 (Union Dues) to be added to the next meeting 
ACH Payment Request -  Dept. of Retirement Systems to be added to the next meeting 

ACH Payment Request -  DSHS to be added to the next meeting 
ACH Payment Request - Payroll Taxes to be added to the next meeting 

103,475.49$               

RFA ALS EXPENSE FUND:  10-064-6080
Vendor Voucher(s) 250710001-250710009 7,651.08                     7/23/25

Payroll Vouchers to be added to the next meeting 
ACH Payment Request - Payroll Direct Deposit to be added to the next meeting 

ACH Payment Request - HRA/VEBA to be added to the next meeting 
ACH Payment Request - ALERUS (457 Plan) to be added to the next meeting 

ACH Payment Request - WA DCP to be added to the next meeting 
ACH Payment Request - IAFF Local 1760 (Union Dues) to be added to the next meeting 
ACH Payment Request -  Dept. of Retirement Systems to be added to the next meeting 

ACH Payment Request - Payroll Taxes to be added to the next meeting 
to be added to the next meeting 

7,651.08$                   

RFA ALS CAPITAL FUND:  10-064-6060
Vendor Voucher(s) No Activity

-$                            

RFA MIH EXPENSE FUND:  10-064-6070
Vendor Voucher(s) No Activity

-$                            

SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY
VOUCHER COVER SHEET

Second Board Meeting
JULY 24, 2025



 
 

Shoreline Fire Department RFA Governing Board Meeting July 24, 2025 30 | P a g e  
 

 

MOTION: Commissioner Webster moved, and Commissioner Heivilin seconded a motion to 
accept the disbursements for $472,955.43 per the detail above. The motion passed; six ayes. 

2. Commissioners’ Report: 

• No report. 

3. Financial Report 

• A summary of the May 2025 Financial Summary Report was provided, which is listed below 
and included by reference. 

o Commissioner Fischer requested clarification regarding the percentage of the budget 
remaining for the Labor and Industries line item. Chief Cowan will research the matter 
and provide a follow-up report via email. 

RFA CAPITAL FUND:  10-0643-010
Vendor Voucher(s) 250712001-250712006 341,654.47             7/23/25

341,654.47$               

RFA NKCTC FUND:  10-064-0100
Vendor Voucher(s) 250714001-250714002 8,589.09                 7/23/25

8,589.09$                   

RFA FIRE BENEFIT FEE:  10-064-0030
Vendor Voucher(s) No Activity

-$                            

RFA BENEFITS FUND:  10-064-6050
Vendor Voucher(s) 250711001-250711002 11,585.30                   7/23/25

11,585.30$                 

RFA DONATION FUND:  10-064-6030
Vendor Voucher(s) No Activity

-$                            

RFA RESERVE FUND:  10-064-6010
Vendor Voucher(s) No Activity

-$                            

MOTION
Move to accept disbursements in the amount of : 472,955.43$               



 
 

Shoreline Fire Department RFA Governing Board Meeting July 24, 2025 31 | P a g e  
 

 
4. Statistics Report: 

• No report. 

5. Strategic Activity Report: 

• No report. 

6. RFA Activity Reports: 

• Chief Cowan provided a written RFA activity report, which is attached and incorporated by 
reference. 
 Commissioner Adman requested an update on the Facility Manager hiring process. 

Chief Cowan stated that the Department has paused the hiring process and will take 
time to re-evaluate options and determine the next steps. 

ALL FUNDS-  FUND RESOURCES AND USES ARISING FROM CASH TRANSACTIONS (Statement C-4)

 $                                                                                     19,368,326.21 

General Expense Fund - BUDGET OVERVIEW (BIAS- budget position report)
Notes

91.6%

87.5%

4.1% Under Budget

General Expense Fund- OVERTIME COSTS
Notes

 $              71,404.15 

 $               36,815.94 Overtime processing period:  Apr 29, 2025 - May 9, 2025

 $               34,588.21 Overtime processing period:  Apr 29, 2025 - May 9, 2025

General Expense Fund- CASH ON HAND
Notes

 $         7,857,500.56 

Transfers: 

FUND NAME TRANSFERS-OUT TRANSFERS-IN Purpose

EXPENSE  from SFD & NFD  $       10,000,000.00  Special Transfer IN to RFA 
CAPITAL  from SFD & NFD  $         2,000,000.00  Special Transfer IN to RFA 
RESERVE  from SFD & NFD  $         5,953,689.58  Special Transfer IN to RFA 
DONATION  from SFD & NFD  $            304,107.66  Special Transfer IN to RFA 
BENEFITS  from SFD & NFD  $         1,750,000.00  Special Transfer IN to RFA 
ALS EXP  from SFD  $         1,000,000.00  Special Transfer IN to RFA 
ALS CAP  from SFD  $         1,000,000.00  Special Transfer IN to RFA 
NKCTC  from SFD  $            500,000.00  Special Transfer IN to RFA 
TOTALS  $   22,507,797.24 

Data as of MAY 2025

Cash on hand, end of MAY balance

Firefighting Staffing Overtime

BLS/EMS Staffing Overtime

FINANCIAL SUMMARY REPORT: MAY 2025
 Regular Board Meeting:  July 24, 2025

This report identifies the beginning cash balance, revenues, expenditures and other increases and decreases

 End of MAY Balance 

Total Overtime

Data as of MAY 2025

Data as of MAY 2025

Percentage Remaining

Targeted Percentage Remaining

Over/Under Targeted Budget Remaining



 
 

Shoreline Fire Department RFA Governing Board Meeting July 24, 2025 32 | P a g e  
 

 At an upcoming Kenmore City Council meeting the City's withdrawal from the 
Northshore Emergency Management Coalition (NEMCO) will be discussed. This change 
has the potential to have an impact on the Department’s emergency response 
capabilities. 

 Chief Cowan also provided a brief update on the Snohomish County Fire District 10 
Board of Commissioners meeting. 

 Commissioner Fischer asked whether the Department has a policy in place to prevent 
theft of its apparatus. Chief Cowan responded that, to his knowledge, no formal policy 
exists; however, the Department is implementing measures to protect its apparatus. 

• Deputy Chief Hochstein provided a written RFA activity report, which is attached and 
incorporated by reference. 

• Deputy Chief Orams provided a written RFA activity report, which is attached and 
incorporated by reference provided. 

 Deputy Chief Orams also briefed the Board on a recent hazardous materials (Hazmat) 
response incident. 

X. OLD BUSINESS: 
• No Report: 

XI. NEW BUSINESS: 

• Business Cards: 

 The Board discussed ordering business cards for those Commissioners that are 
interested. 

XII. PROJECTED AGENDA: 
• Due to staffing needs, the August 7 Governing Board meeting minutes may be delayed and 

presented at the September 4 meeting. 
• Commissioner Harris will either have an excused absence or attend the August 7 Board 

meeting virtually. 
• Commissioner Adman will either have an excused absence or attend the August 7 Board 

meeting virtually. 
• A special meeting of the Governing Board is scheduled for September 11 at Station 61 to 

conduct the Department’s badge pinning ceremony for recently promoted Paramedics and 
Medical Services Officers. 

• The Board discussed the possibility of cancelling or rescheduling the October 2 meeting due 
to anticipated low attendance. A final decision will be made closer to the date. 

• The Department’s Leadership Retreat is scheduled for October 27–29. 

The regular meeting of the Governing Board of Commissioners adjourned at 6:37 p.m. 

Minutes prepared by:  Beatriz Goldsmith 
 
 
 
Boupha K. Siharath 
Secretary to the Governing Board 



 
 

Shoreline Fire Department RFA Governing Board Meeting July 24, 2025 33 | P a g e  
 

 

Eric Adman, Commissioner 
 
 
 

Tyler Byers, Commissioner 
 
 
 

Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner 
 
 
 

David M. Harris, Commissioner 
 
 
 
Rod Heivilin, Commissioner 
 
 
 

Rick Nye, Commissioner 
 
 
 

Josh Pratt, Commissioner 
 
 
 

Barb Sullivan, Commissioner  
 
 
 

Rick Webster, Commissioner 
 
 
 

Lisa Wollum, Commissioner 



DO NOT ENTER ON THIS SHEET

TYPE OF TRANSACTION INVOICE NUMBER  DISBURSEMENT AMOUNT RELEASE DATE
RFA EXPENSE FUND:  10-064-0010

Vendor Voucher(s) 250806001 - 250806024 43,713.52                         8/6/25

Payroll Vouchers 73025A - 73025M 156,511.53                       7/23/25
ACH Payment Request - Payroll Direct Deposit ACH 1,187,293.07                   7/28/25

ACH Payment Request - HRA/VEBA ACH 83,815.35                         7/30/25
ACH Payment Request - ALERUS (457 Plan) ACH 107,700.29                       7/30/25

ACH Payment Request - WA DCP ACH 80,017.67                         7/30/25
ACH Payment Request - IAFF Local 1760 (Union Dues) ACH 26,402.77                         7/30/25
ACH Payment Request -  Dept. of Retirement Systems ACH 256,118.08                       7/30/25

ACH Payment Request -  DSHS ACH 7,716.52                           7/30/25
ACH Payment Request - Payroll Taxes ACH 280,878.48                       7/29/25

Payroll Voucher 81525A - 81525D 23,819.90                         8/13/25
ACH Payment Request - Payroll Direct Deposit ACH 207,672.13                       8/13/25

Payroll - Taxes ACH 36,922.51                         8/14/25
Dept of Retirement Systems ACH 36,549.63                         8/28/25

Interfund Transfer- OUT to RESERVE fund No Activity
Interfund Transfer- OUT to CAPITAL fund No Activity
Interfund Transfer- OUT to BENEFIT fund No Activity

2,535,131.45$              

RFA ALS EXPENSE FUND:  10-064-6080
Vendor Voucher(s) 250802001 - 250802006 52,746.18                 8/6/25

Payroll Vouchers ALS73025A - ALS73025M 38,962.83                         7/23/25
ACH Payment Request - Payroll Direct Deposit ACH 319,036.17                       7/28/25

ACH Payment Request - HRA/VEBA ACH 20,866.60                         7/30/25
ACH Payment Request - ALERUS (457 Plan) ACH 30,151.39                         7/30/25

ACH Payment Request - WA DCP ACH 22,883.51                         7/30/25
ACH Payment Request - IAFF Local 1760 (Union Dues) ACH 6,181.42                           7/30/25
ACH Payment Request -  Dept. of Retirement Systems ACH 73,997.56                         7/30/25

ACH Payment Request - Payroll Taxes ACH 87,503.23                         7/29/25

Payroll Voucher 81525A - 81525D 4,357.00                           8/13/25
ACH Payment Request - Payroll Direct Deposit ACH 73,278.03                         8/13/25

Payroll - Taxes ACH 12,169.94                         8/14/25
Dept of Retirement Systems ACH 12,914.42                         8/28/25

Interfund Transfer- OUT to ALS CAPITAL fund No Activity

SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY
VOUCHER COVER SHEET

First Board Meeting
AUGUST 7, 2025

Shoreline Fire Department_Voucher Cover Sheet Page 1 of 2 8/4/2025  2:39 PM



755,048.28$                 

RFA ALS CAPITAL FUND:  10-064-6060
Vendor Voucher(s) No Activity

-$                                

RFA MIH EXPENSE FUND:  10-064-6070
Vendor Voucher(s) 250801001 204.34                   8/6/25

204.34$                         

RFA CAPITAL FUND:  10-0643-010
Vendor Voucher(s) 250804001 20,309.46             8/6/25

20,309.46$                    

RFA NKCTC FUND:  10-064-0100
Vendor Voucher(s) 250803001 - 250803002 1,845.29                8/6/25

1,845.29$                      

RFA FIRE BENEFIT FEE:  10-064-0030
Vendor Voucher(s) No Activity

-$                                

RFA BENEFITS FUND:  10-064-6050
Vendor Voucher(s) 250805001 - 250805002 11,459.48                 8/6/25

11,459.48$                    

RFA DONATION FUND:  10-064-6030
Vendor Voucher(s) No Activity

-$                                

RFA RESERVE FUND:  10-064-6010
Vendor Voucher(s) No Activity

-$                                

MOTION
Move to accept disbursements in the amount of : 3,323,998.30$              

Shoreline Fire Department_Voucher Cover Sheet Page 2 of 2 8/4/2025  2:39 PM































Shoreline Fire Department 
BOARD MEETING DATE: August 7th, 2025 

Chief Cowan 

RFA Activity Reports 

The following are noteworthy activities and/or meetings completed since the last Governing 
Board meeting:  

Hiring/Succession Development  
 We are pausing on hiring a new Facilities Manager as we are evaluating our options 

and developing a new plan.  Likely to re-advertise for the position again in a month 
or so.    

Staffing 
 Nothing important to report. 

Negotiations 
 We have temporary agreement Uniform CBA negotiations. 
 Starting Chief Officer CBA negotiations and Non-Uniform will follow. 

Contracts 
 The agenda item at the Kenmore City Council meeting on July 28 to withdraw from 

NEMCO was not supported at this time.  Still exploring options. 
 Working on the Vector Solutions implementation in Bothell and what the next steps 

are for the future. 
North King County Training Consortium 
 Upcoming training on EV fires, water rescue, and tech ops. 

Budget 
 Our 2026 budget season is starting and I have sent out an e-mail with our schedule. 
 Still working to finish all transactions in the District general fund accounts and 

ensure all is transferred to the RFA accounts. 
Strategic Activity 
 Station 57 Generator Replacement is ongoing and working up HVAC options.   
 New SCBA compressor installation at Station 63. 
 New ladder truck is coming along and should be here end of summer, early fall.  Fire 

engine to follow in early 2026. 
Public Records Requests 
 Significant requests at this time. 

 
Noteworthy Meetings/Activities (July 21– Aug 5) 
• July 22 – LMC Meeting   

 Discussed ongoing concerns and issues. 
• July 24 – Administrative Staff Meeting 

 Update on current activities. 
 Round table discussion with Q&A. 



• July 31 – Peruvian Delegation 
 Met with Consulate General from Peru, who wanted to provide an update on our 

donated equipment and apparatus.  And to thank us again.   
• Aug 4 – WA Task Force 1 Meeting  

 Attended USAR meeting to discuss ongoing issues. 
 Still waiting on some deployment reimbursements. 
 Discussed future challenges with FEMA and DHS.  

 
 
Incorporated into the above Board meeting minutes by reference. 
Submitted by:  Chief, Matt Cowan 



RFA Activity Highlights 

 
Shoreline Fire Department RFA 

BOARD MEETING DATE: August 7, 2025 
Deputy Chief Matt Hochstein  

 
Facilities: 
 

• Ongoing service ticket repairs. 
• First Arriving platform project underway. 
• St. 51 water heater replacement 90% completed. 
• St. 51 server room suppression system ordered. 
• St. 57 HVAC review underway.  
• St. 57 new refrigerator and freezer delivered and installed. 
• St. 61 server room suppression system ordered. 
• St. 63 SCBA compressor ventilation system design work underway. 
 

Fleet: 

• Ongoing preventative maintenance of all district apparatus. 
• Annual services and PMs are ongoing 
• We have had some issues with our pump test pit and are getting weird numbers. We 

are taking an engine and our flowmeter over to Redmond tomorrow to use their test 
pit and see if we can work out what is going on with our setup. 

• Final inspection on the new ladder is scheduled 8/24 - 8/27 

 
IT: 

• Microsoft Windows updates for August 2025 
• Working with vendor to schedule the install for the last 3 electronic door locks. 
• Repairing and replacing ESO tablets as needed 
• Misc tasks around stations. 
• Spent a day with NORCOM new network engineer, will be a resource to help SFD once he is up 

to speed 
• Provided Beatriz with a 2nd laptop and training on how to use the AV equipment at ST51 for 

commissioner meetings. 
• Discussions about how to increase security of our apparatus and the equipment on the 

apparatus from theft and damage. 
 

Near Future: 

• Critical vulnerabilities announced for VMware ESXi server - New updates need to be installed on 
all servers 

• Researching new Remote Control software, for IT helpdesk support 



RFA Activity Highlights 

• Researching new Monitoring software, for proactive monitoring of infrastructure equipment. 
• Researching new Pelco / Motorola software VMS   (video management system) 
• Network maintenance needed at ST51.  Not scheduled yet  – estimated 2 hour downtime. 
• Network maintenance needed at ST57.  Not scheduled yet  – estimated 2 hour downtime. 
• Network maintenance needed at ST65.  Not scheduled yet  – estimated 2 hour downtime. 
• Network maintenance needed at ST61.  Not scheduled yet  – estimated 4 hour downtime. 

 

Ongoing: 

• Deploying new 5G modems to various apparatus when possible 
• Continue the Windows 11 rollout  

 
DC of Support Services: 
 

• Weekly coordination meetings with Fire Prevention, I.T., Facilities, Fleet, Support Services 
Project Manager, and Executive Team. 

• Met w/ MSO’s to discuss new MSO rig. 
• Gallatin/IT password management meeting. 
• Establish bi-weekly meetings with TCA Architects. 
• Gallatin bi-weekly meeting. 
• Bothell Fire/Rice Fergus Miller Architects Station 44 design progress meeting. 
• Met w/ Otis Elevator Rep. about remote in house monitoring of elevator systems. 



Regional Fire Authority Activity Highlights 

 
Shoreline Fire Department 

BOARD MEETING DATE: August 7, 2025 
Deputy Chief Andres Orams 

 
 
The following items of note were completed during the period of July 24 to August 7, 2025: 
 
Deputy Chief Orams – Projects and Meetings 

• Finalizing RFP for Clinical Psychologist position 
• Zone 1 Tech Committee meeting 
• Ongoing policy and contract updates 
• Weekly Division Chief meetings 
• Tech Rescue collaboration meeting 
• Executive Team meeting 
• MIH and RCR discussion 
• Meet with a contingency of firefighters from Peru 
• Progressing on new MPD and MSO rigs 
• Meeting on Vector (staffing/timekeeping) with Bothell 
• Zone 1 Operations meeting 
• King County Wildland Coordinators meeting 
• Gallatin/Shoreline Fire bi-weekly check-in 

 
Fire Suppression (Pitts) 

• Met with First Due to discuss software for fire incidents 
• Zone BC move-up training 
• Finished RFP for Clinical Psychologist position 
• Weekly Division Chief meetings 
• MIH and RCR discussion 
• Ongoing policy review 
• WA State Regional Fire Investigation Council meeting 

 
Significant Calls: 

• Automatic Aid response 
o 2nd Alarm Fire at 24005 76th Ave. W. 
o L161,E164, B161 and MSO16 responded 
o Crews performed Primary Search, Fire Attack, Overhaul, and Division aid and did an 

excellent job 
 

Wildland Deployments: 
• Capt. Merrick- Bear Gulch Fire- Radio Tech from 8/1/25 to 8/15/25 
• Lt. Harrington- Bear Gulch Fire- Radio Tech from 8/1/25 to 8/15/26 
• Elliot Tonning- - Helicopter Manager South Central WA 7/18/25 to 7/26/25 Then Sale Fire 

Helicopter Manager 8/5/25 to 8/19/25 
• BR165 w/ FF Wisham, FF Ingraham, FF Church- Burdoin Fire 7/18/25 to 7/25/25 



Regional Fire Authority Activity Highlights 

 
 
EMS and MIH (Kennison): 

• Two pediatric incidents with excellent outcomes for M163 and M142 
• Medics continue to work Seattle special events 
• Division Chief Kennison and Dr. McCoy attended the Pinnacle Leadership Seminar with 

representatives from around the world 
 

Training (Majeed): 
• Elevator Rescue Training with Seattle Fire Rescue 1 - July 24 & 25 
• Health and Wellness presentation from Labor and Industries - July 28 - 31 
• Water Rescue Scenario  - August 5 - 8 
• EMS Run Review - August 14-15 & 18-19 
• Joint Agency Training  Freeway Drill with Eastside Fire & Rescue -  Aug 25-28 
• Water Rescue Technician Skills Training - Aug 25 – 28 
• Met with Seattle Fire on Incident Command Simulation Training  

 
 
 
 



 
 

 
SHORELINE FIRE DEPARMENT 

REGOINAL FIRE AUTHORITY (RFA)  
Tentative Projected Agendas 

Regional Fire Authority Board meetings are held monthly on the 1st and 3rd Thursday of the month 
• Items may not be in the same order as they will appear on the preliminary agenda. 

 
August 7, 2025 
Planned Absence: Commissioners Harris and Adman may be absent or on Zoom 
5:30 PM (Public Meeting Station 61) 

SUBJECT RESOLUTION TYPE STAFF 

    
 

August 21, 2025 
Planned Absence:  
5:30 PM (Public Meeting Station 51) 

SUBJECT RESOLUTION TYPE STAFF 

    
 

September 4, 2025 
Planned Absence:  
5:30 PM (Public Meeting Station 61) 

SUBJECT RESOLUTION TYPE STAFF 
September 11 - Special Meeting Pinning Ceremony at 
Station 61 @ 6:00 p.m.    

 

September 18, 2025 
Planned Absence:  
5:30 PM (Public Meeting Station 51) 

SUBJECT RESOLUTION TYPE STAFF 

    
 

October 2, 2025 
Planned Absence:  
5:30 PM (Public Meeting Station 61) 

SUBJECT RESOLUTION TYPE STAFF 
Potential need to reschedule or cancel October 2 Board 
meeting –KCFCA Leadership Summit Sept 30-Oct 2    

 

October 16, 2025 
Planned Absence:  
5:30 PM (Public Meeting Station 51) 

SUBJECT RESOLUTION TYPE STAFF 
October 22-25 WA Fire Commissioners Conference 
October 27-29 Department’s Leadership Retreat    

FUTURE DATES: 
• January 1, 2026, Board meeting – falls 

on Holiday 

D   = Discussion 
A   = Action 
PH = Public Hearing 


	2-July 24, 2025 RFA Meeting Minutes_DRAFT_FINAL.pdf
	Minutes prepared by:  Beatriz Goldsmith
	Boupha K. Siharath
	Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner
	Rick Webster, Commissioner

	3-August 7, 2025 RFA District Voucher Approval Sheet.pdf
	1st Board Meeting


